Sample CV for faculty members at Sana'a University (English)

Personal Information:

Mohammed Yahia Yahia AL-rafik

Professor: in Economics (macroeconomics and econometrics) - College of Administrative Sciences - Department of Banking and Financial Sciences - Dhamar University - Yemen.

Summary: (A brief profile Summary of the faculty member at least 3 lines)

Education:

Professor: in Economics (Macroeconomics and Econometrics) - Faculty of Administrative Sciences - Department of Financial and Banking Sciences - Dhamar University - Yemen.

PhD: in Economics, Department of Economics, University of Damascus, Syria

Thesis topic: "Monetary trends and factors affecting the velocity of monetary circulation in the Republic of Yemen (an analytical econometric study)

Master's: in Economics - Yarmouk University - Irbid - Jordan - 1998.

Bachelor's: in Operations Research - King Saud University - Riyadh 1993.

Secondary: Gamal Abdel Nasser Secondary School - Sana'a - Yemen.

Languages: Arabic (mother tongue) and English: Very good in reading, writing.

Experience:

1. Vice President of the Center for Studies, Research and Development at the General Authority for Endowments.

2. Former President of Dhamar University.

3. Dean of the Faculty of Administrative Sciences at Dhamar University from 9/1/2013 to 11/18/2014.

4. Vice Dean for Postgraduate Studies - Faculty of Administrative Sciences from 7/24/2012 to 8/30/2013.

5. Vice Dean (Dean of the College) for Student Affairs at Dhamar University from 9/24/2010 to 7/23/2012.

6. Head of the Department of Financial and Banking Sciences at Dhamar University for the period 1/24/2009 to 9/23/2010.

Academic scientific experiences in the academic scientific field.

1- A certificate of experience in academic work from Dhamar University certified by the Head of the Department, the Dean of the College, the President of the University and the Undersecretary of the Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research.

2- Certificate of experience in academic work from Andalusia University, certified by the Dean of the College, the President of the University and the Undersecretary of the Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research.

3- Certificate from the Arab Board for passing the training program for preparing and training trainees (certified trainer) for the period 18-28 September 2016.

4- Certificate of Senior Trainer Specialized in the Administrative Field from the Arab Board for Consulting, Training and Human Development.

5- Certificate of participation with a working paper entitled "The Impact of Training in Establishing World Peace and Local Social Peace (Academic Vision)" for the period 23-25 May 2017.

6- Certificate from the Arab Board for passing the training program "The Conscious Person" First Level in Positive Programming for the period 3-13 July 2021 with 20 training hours with an excellent overall rating.

7- Ability to teach in both Arabic and English

- 8- Supervising doctoral theses.
- 9- Supervising master's theses.

10- Discussing many master's theses.

11- Executive doctoral students taught the Quantitative Analysis in Management course in Public Administration at the Faculty of Administrative Sciences, Dhamar University for the year 2023.

12- Graduate students taught the Economic and Financial Feasibility Study at the Faculty of Administrative Sciences, Dhamar University.

13- Graduate students taught Business Administration courses in Statistics and Operations Research.

14- Master's students taught Advanced Banking Operations, Risk Management, Credit Analysis, Advanced Banking Management and Macroeconomics.

15- Master's students in Agricultural Economics taught Macroeconomics and Econometrics.

16- Functional Master's students taught Economic Feasibility Study and Local Development Management courses.

17- Functional Diploma students taught Statistics and Economic Feasibility Study courses. -

18- Economic Feasibility Study and Project Evaluation - Public Finance - Andalusia University (2007 - present).

19- Economic Feasibility Study and Project Evaluation at Saba University.

20- Microeconomics - Public Finance - Principles of Statistics - Operations Research - Principles of Management - Warehouse Management and Macroeconomics - Banking Operations Management - Banking Management - Quantitative Methods at Dhamar University.

21- I studied the following subjects: Public Finance - Microeconomics - Banking Management - Macroeconomics. The teaching is done in the male section and also in the female section at Andalusia University.

22- Arab Academy for Banking and Financial Sciences (2007-2008): Principles of Economics.

23- University of Yemen (2007-2008): Money and Banks - Principles of Economics.

24- University of Science and Technology (2006-2007): I studied the following subjects: Macroeconomics - Money and Banks.

25- Saba University (2006-2007) I studied the following subjects: Microeconomics - Macroeconomics - Money and Banks - Managerial Economics.

26- I studied at Iqraa University the courses of Principles of Microeconomics, Principles of Macroeconomics, Principles of Statistics and Operations Research.

27- Head of the Department of Financial and Administrative Sciences at the University of Knowledge and Modern Sciences - where I studied public finance - principles of microeconomics - principles of macroeconomics - principles of statistics - financial mathematics - operations research - economic feasibility studies.

Conferences and Workshops:

Scientific participations in internal and external conferences and forums:

1- A research entitled ((The economic and financial reform program and the current status of the banking security system in the Republic of Yemen, an analytical and standard study)) This research was participated in the Seventh Conference of Administrative Leaders, November 26-28, 2007, which was sponsored by the National Institute of Administrative Sciences - Sana'a - Republic of Yemen.

2- Participation in the Manarat Forum with a paper on the global financial crisis and its impact on the Yemeni economy.

3- A research entitled "The role of financing in developing small industrial and commercial projects in the Republic of Yemen", which I participated in the Ninth International Conference on Environmental Economics for the period April 20-23, 2009, which was organized by Al-Zaytoonah University of Jordan in Amman - Jordan.

- 4- Participation in the Fourth International Conference at the University of Dely Ibrahim in Algeria with a research entitled "The repercussions of the financial crisis and its impact on economic growth in the Republic of Yemen, an analytical and standard study" during the period 28-30/12/2009.

5- Participation in the Tenth International Conference on Entrepreneurship at Al-Zaytoonah University, where I presented a research entitled "Distinction of Banking Performance and its Role in Achieving Entrepreneurship" during the period 28-31 April 2010, Amman - Jordan.

6- Participation in the Eleventh Annual International Scientific Conference on Business Intelligence at Al-Zaytoonah University in Jordan, where I presented a research entitled ((The Expected Role of Business Intelligence in Resolving Financial Crises and Achieving Banking Security)) during the period 25-28 April 2012 at Al-Zaytoonah University in Jordan - Amman -Jordan.

7- Participation in the 12th Annual International Scientific Conference on Human Capital Management and Knowledge Economy, which was held from 22-25 April 2013, and participation was made with a research entitled ((Human Capital Management Aspirations towards Intellectual Capital, an Applied Study on a Sample of Yemeni Commercial Banks)) at Al-Zaytoonah University of Jordan.

- 8- Participation in the 13th Annual International Scientific Conference on Business on Crisis Management in a Changing World, which was held from 21-23 April 2014, and participation was made with a research entitled ((Obstacles to Financial Crisis Management in the Yemeni Economy)) at Al-Zaytoonah University of Jordan.

9- Participation in the Second Scientific Conference on Administrative Sciences - Andalusia University for the period 20-21/10/2020 AD and participation was made with a research entitled ((The impact of each of investment, exports and interest rates on the gross domestic product in the Republic of Yemen ((An analytical and standard study))

10- Participation in the Food Security Symposium sponsored by Al-Habari and the 26 September newspaper in the period (15-16) October 2019 AD and participation was made with a research entitled ((The components of achieving food security in the Republic of Yemen "from the agricultural sector"

11- Participation in the Symposium on Investment in Human Capital Opportunities and Challenges in and participation was made with a research entitled ((Educational Policies and Investment in Human Capital in the Republic of Yemen)) on 03/08/2022.

12- Participation in the First National Conference on Endowments in the period 16 - 5 to 19 - 5 / 2022 with a research entitled ((Innovative and Modern Endowment Formulas and Requirements for Their Application in Yemen in Light of International Experiences))

Research and scientific papers:

1- Research entitled ((The role of banks in financing small projects in Yemen)) A study published in the Andalusian Journal of Social and Applied Sciences - a non-periodic refereed scientific journal - Issue 3, Year 3, Rabi' al-Awwal 1430 AH - March 2009.

2- Research entitled ((The impact of investment in education on economic growth in the Republic of Yemen, an analytical and standard study)) Published in the refereed scientific journal Shu'un al-Asr - Quarterly - Scientific - Refereed - Issue 31 Shawwal - Dhu al-Hijjah 1929 AH / October - December 2008 Issued by the Yemeni Center for Strategic Studies.

3- Research entitled ((Possible ways to achieve prices in the Yemeni economy)) A study published in the Journal of Administrative and Economic Sciences, Issue 6, December 2010, Scientific Association for Graduates and Members of the Faculty of Economics and Administrative Sciences, University of Aden.

4- Research entitled ((The degree of banking security and the factors affecting it in the Republic of Yemen, an analytical and standard study)) Shu'un Al-Asr Magazine, a quarterly scientific refereed magazine specialized in political, economic and social sciences issues, issue 51, eighteenth year, Dhu al-Hijjah - Safar 1435 - October - December 2013.

5- Research entitled ((Distribution of social opportunities for education and health in the Republic of Yemen)) Research published in the Journal of Administrative and Economic Sciences, issue nine and ten, January - December 2012, the Scientific Association for Graduates and Affiliates of the Faculty of Economics and Administrative Sciences, University of Aden. 6- Issuing a book entitled Quantitative Methods: Authored by Dr. Muhammad Yahya Al-Rafiq, Andalusia University for Science and Technology - Faculty of Administrative Sciences - First Edition - 1435 AH / 2014 AD.

7 - Research entitled ((Innovation Management in the Financial and Banking Industry)) Research published in the Journal of Dhamar University for Studies and Research, a quarterly refereed scientific journal concerned with human knowledge, Issue (21), 2016.

- Banking Security and the Risks Affecting It in the Republic of Yemen (An Analytical and Standard Study), Journal of Administrative and Economic Sciences, University of Aden - Issue Twenty-Three, Volume Twelve 2019

- The Impact of Government Revenues, Per Capita Income and Population on Spending in Education, Health, Defense and Security in the Republic of Yemen (An Analytical and Standard Study) Journal of Arts, a quarterly refereed scientific journal issued by the Faculty of Arts, Dhamar University - Issue No. (11) - 2019.

- The Effect of Investment, Exports, and Interest Rates on the Gross Domestic Product of the Republic Of Yemen: An Econometric Analysis

Mohammed Y. AL-Rafik

Vol. 2 No. 3 (2021): Journal of Advanced Research in Economics and Administrative Sciences Pages: 112-129 Published: 2021-09-01. https://bcsdjournals.com/index.php/jareas/index